
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
9/11/2018 3:20:36 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Brian Boxer 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 
Re: IBEC-- GHG/AB 987 

Thanks, Christina. I've sent to the air quality/AB987 team at AECOM, I think we expect David Reel, Elliott Schwimmer, 
and Paola Pena to be on, and possibly Matthew Gerken. 
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From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at 2:59 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>, Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>, Dennis Kanuk 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>, Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>, Heidi Rous 
<HRous@esassoc.com>, Alan Sako <ASako@esassoc.com>, "Hodil, Robert B." <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>, 
Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>, Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>, Whit 
Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>, Tiffany Wright <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com> 
Subject: Re: IBEC -- GHG/AB 987 

Will see if Louis wants staff to join. I may join for 3 0 minutes if I can. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

On Sep 11, 2018, at 2:56 PM, Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> wrote: 

Dennis -Please forward this invitation to anyone else from AECOM who may need to attend. 
Lisa/Mindy - Please include anyone else at the City who may want input on the GHG issue. 

Addie Farrell with ESA will host the call. 

Purpose of the call is to discuss AB 987 and GHG thresholds/methodology. 

<meeting.ics> 


